DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes, August 3, 2010 Regular Meeting

7:00 p.m.

Chairman Vincent DeCario called the regular meeting of the Derry Township Supervisors to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. and lead the group with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to adjourn the previous meeting. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Members present were: Vincent DeCario, David Slifka, and Daniel Rullo-Supervisors; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer and John Rushford, Solicitor.

Announcements:

Westmoreland Cleanways will hold a Household Hazardous Waste Collection at the Arnold Palmer Regional Airport, Saturday, October 2, 2010

The Supervisors are again asking residents to stop placing their recyclable materials at the newspaper bins over the weekends. Residents can only bring their recyclables to the Municipal Building during business hours.

The meeting was open to the public for comments: Irene Cinibulk complained about the garbage man driving the truck up her alley, shrubs not getting trimmed along Foggy Way causing a site problem, a junk yard down by the honor roll, the sewage smell from the sewage plant, the smell of people burning garbage, and if separate taps are required for houses and mobile homes or if one tap is permitted. A discussion was held. Miss Cinibulk was referred to the Derry Township Municipal Authority for any public sewage questions.

Dale Jones of 4718 Park Drive, Richmond, Virginia, who owns property in Derry Township questioned issuing building permits where there are not adequate right-of-ways for emergency vehicles to enter in the interest of public safety. He requested an ordinance be adopted.

Judy Knopsnider complained about a box truck blocking the site distance at the intersection of Valley Street and State Route 217. Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer, stated he would have the truck moved.

Len Butala questioned if the grass was mowed on St. Clair Street. Terry Giannini stated that the grass was cut last week. The property was up for sheriff sale and until the Bank purchases the property nothing can be done because there is no owner. That is why it takes so long.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve Minutes of July 6, 2010.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Payroll of July 8 and 22, 2010 for payment.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve the Bills of July 7, 9, and 21, 2010 for payment.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Treasurer's Report July 1, 2010.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve the Treasurer's Report August 1, 2010.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to adopt Resolution No. 526-2010 expressing opposition to forced local government mergers and consolidations.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to adopt Resolution No. 527-2010 a plan revision for new land development on Kingston Club Road Property owned by James R. and Lori J. Thomas.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to recess until Tuesday, September 7, 2010, at 7 p.m.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.